472 [vass

NOTES AND NEWS

MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

Commitiee on the Nomination of Members. William H. Drury, Jr., Chairman, 24
Sacramento Street, Cambridge 38, Massachusetts; John J. Elliott, 3994 Park Ave.,
Seaford, Long Island, N. Y.; J. Harold Ennis, Cornell College, Mt. Vernon, Iowa;
Thomas H. Foster, West Road, Bennington, Vt.; Fred T. Hall, Buffalo Society of
Natural Sciences, Humboldt Park, Buffalo 11, N. Y.; W. W. Hill, Department of
Anthropology, University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, N. M.; Thomas A. Imhof,
307 38th Street, Fairfield, Ala.; Frederick W. Loetscher, Jr.,, 507 W. Main St.,
Danville, Ky.; George H. Lowery, Jr., Louisiana State University, Museum of
Zoology, Baton Rouge 3, La.; Harold S. Peters, 968 Cumberland Road N. E,,
Atlanta 6, Ga.; Loren S. Putnam, Ohio State University, Dept. of Zoology and
Entomol., Columbus 10, Ohio; T. L. Quay, North Carolina State College, Raleigh,
N. C.

‘The Editor 3.X.55
THE AUK
Sir:

Twenty-nine years is a long time between the committing of an error and its
correction but—better late than never.

In 1926 I published a paper entitled “On Photoperiodism, Reproductive Peri-
odicity, and the Annual Migrations of Birds and certain Fishes” in the Proceedings
of the Boston Society of Natural History (38: 147-189) in which I referred to Snowy
Owls weighing up to 10 and 12 lbs. (p. 161). Francis Harper, the then Editor,
demurred at this statement at the time but, as it proved impossible to find any
authenticated weights, these figures were permitted to stand against his better
judgment. They were based on the estimates of our local taxidermist who had
quite evidently never weighed any of the numerous specimens mounted by him
over the years.

During the past three years one of our graduate students, Albert F. Oeming, has
trapped and banded 35 Snowy Owls during the winter months in the Edmonton,
Alberta, district all of which have been weighed on standardized scales. With his
permission I append his figures herewith. Twenty-three females averaged 4 lbs.
1114 oz. (max. 5 Ibs. 6 0z.) while 12 males averaged 3 lbs. 10 oz. (max. 4 lbs.).

The situation is self-explanatory, and I need add nothing except to apologise to
Dr. Harper (and his readers) for having perpetrated a howler in his sacrosanct
columns, 29 long years ago.

Yours etc.
Wm. Rowan



